
FW: Receipt #R00191974

Allen Nicholson <anicholson@ashlandcitytn.gov>
Tue 9/12/2023 3:19 PM

To:Alicia Martin <ayoung@ashlandcitytn.gov>

Allen Nicholson
Building & Codes Director
Town of Ashland City
233 TN Waltz Pkwy, Suite 103
Ashland City, TN 37015
(615)792-4211 ext: 5244

Disclaimer: This electronic message may contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL or legally privileged.
It is intended only for the use of the individual(s) and entity named in the message. If you are not an
intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the material from
your computer. Do not deliver, distribute, or copy this message and do not disclose its contents or take
any action in reliance on the information it contains.

-----Original Message-----
From: No-Reply <No-Reply@ashlandcitytn.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 2:29 PM
To: Allen Nicholson <anicholson@ashlandcitytn.gov>
Subject: Receipt #R00191974

The Town of Ashland City would like to thank you for your payment!

Town of Ashland City Water & Sewer
PO Box 36
Ashland City, TN 37015
(615)792-4211
----------------------------------------
DATE : 9/12/2023   2:18 PM
OPER : MJ
TKBY : Margie Jarrell
TERM : 2
REC# : R00191974
CODES 32610 CODES BUILDING PERMITS/INSPECTION TRAVIS & MICHELLE WALKER  50.00

CC FEES -  MISC TRANS CREDIT CARD FEES
Miscellaneous Receipt  2.50

Paid By:TRAVIS & MICHELLE WALKER
7-110  GEN CC ONLINE 52.50AUTH:989850


